MEMORANDUM

FOR ROGER G. MERCADO

Acting Secretary

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
MANILA

This refers to the Memorandum dated March 19, 2022, of DPWH Region V Director VIRGILIO C.
EDUARTE, CESO IV, endorsing the request of District Engineer Edwin A. Bermal, Camarines
Norte District Engineering Office, for the approval of Modification of the project under the FY 2022

General Appropriations Act (GAA), to wit:

As per GAA/Original

As Modified

Project Description

UACS No. 300203101666000
Project ID: P00635734LZ

Convergence and Special Support Program

Convergence and Special Support - Construction/
Improvement of Access Roads leading to Declared Tourism
Destinations

Daet - San Vicente - San Lorenzo Road leading to Daculang
Danaw, Mananap Falls, Mountain Range & Mampurog River,
Camarines Norte

Convergence and Special Support Program

Convergence and Special Support - Construction/
Improvement of Access Roads leading to Declared Tourism
Destinations

Daet - San Vicente - San Lorenzo Road leading to Daculang
Danaw, Mananap Falls, Mountain Range & Mampurog River,
Camarines Norte

and erosion of soil.

Physical . . . . Estimated
Target Unit Cost Allocation (P) Physical Target Unit Cost Cost
Cwi -
Construction of P 29,206,636.36)
Wi Concrete Road- 0.110 | /Lane Km P 3,212,730.00
: Lane Km
Construction of | P 14,714,715 P 4,900,000.00 W2 -
Concrete Road- | /Lane Km . ¢
0.333 Lane Km Construction of Road | g o)) 45
Slope Protection dSniiare: Mmefers ?1,687,270.00
Structure- 374 Square 9
meters
EAO - P 100,000.00 EAO = P 100,000.00
Total: P 5,000,000 Total: | P 5,000,000
Justification:

The unit cost per linear meter of the project is attributed to the following:
e Slope Protection Structure to improve stability and resistance to run-off protecting the road from sliding, scouring

e Also, the hauling of materials affects the unit cost due to distance of project from the source of materials.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order. Hence
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the said request is hereby recommended for Secretary’s consideration and approval.

ROBERTd/Ig\B‘EIRNARDO, CESO I

Undersecretary for Regional Operations
Regions I, II, III, IV-A, V and CAR

PROV%W
ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary
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